

# RESUME OBJECTIVE

Having more than 10 years' experience in the Motion Graphic and Film Industry, I am a dedicated professional who wants to meet all challenges that present themselves in the field. I possess a hardworking mentality and I understand the importance of teamwork and dedication to the project at hand. Being a self-motivated individual, I can contribute to the growth and development of the team I work with.

### **EXPERIENCE**

# Senior Motion Graphics Artist, Tealab LLC. / Jun 2016 - Aug 2020

As the Senior Motion Graphic Artist, I worked on Social Media ad campaign for DreamWorks Universal and Disney Fox Entertainment. May job consisted of creating social content for major films and advertisement them on Facebook, Instagram, Snap Chat, Fandango, Apple TV, Amazon Prime and many more. As well as creating interactive content for both US and International.

# Lead VFX Artist / 3D Generalist, Ethos Design/ Mar 2014 - Apr 2016

As a VFX Artist I worked along side Director to produce visual effects for videos and film E3, Gamescom, CES and many other projects. Working in all aspects of film and VFX pipeline.

## Lead Roto Artist / Compositor, Stereo D LLC. / Sep 2010 - Apr 2012

Responsibilities were to manage a team of highly trained artist in stereo optic 3D conversion for feature films. Assigning film shot to the artist and assisting on complex shots. Meet the delivered quality work on time.

## Anti- Tank Guided Missileman, U.S. Marine Corps / Aug 2010 - Oct 2018

Responsible for the tactical implementation of the Saber Weapon System, Javelin Weapon System, anti- armor operation, and tactical vehicle operation. Providing medium and heavy anti-armor fire and support of infantry battalion.

# 3D Generalist, ASM Studio / Feb 2009 - Aug 2010

Worked on creating 3D animation and VFX for straight to DVD children movie. Played multiple parts of the movie pipeline from 3d modeling, Texturing, Lighting, Simulations and Animation. Working with a small creative team with tight deadlines.

## CONTACT

#### Email:

oskarojedavfx@gmail.com

#### Phone:

(661)733-1937

#### Website:

www.oscarojedavfx.com

# **SKILLS**

**Adobe Creative Suite** 

Adobe After Effects

Autodesk Maya

3Ds Max

Illustrator

Premiere Pro

Boujou and Mocha Pro

**Red Giant Suite** 

Video Copilot Suite

## **EDUCATION**

# Bachelor's of Science / Media Arts and Animation

The Arts Institute of California, Santa Monica 2004 - 2009

#### REFERENCES

#### **Todd Malkin**

(818)620-2616

**Allen Barcelona** 

(818)472-1647

**Kyle Robertson** 

(619)818-7075